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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Lynn Fisher 
Cc: Keino Young; Carl Vinson 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 05781-10 and 06974-10 

P e r  this e-mail, i will re turn confidential DNs 0578 1-10 and 06974-10 t o  the  source 

Thanks. 
Marguer i te  H. M c L e a n  
Records Technician 

Florida ‘Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6829 

Tuesday, September 20, 2011 3:50 PM 

From: Lynn Fisher 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20,2011 3:37 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Keino Young; Carl Vinson 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 05781-10 and 06974-10 

Marguerite, please return Documents 05781-10 and 06974-10 to the company (FPL) These documents 
are made moot by the final Order (PSC-IO-0540-CFO-El) issued by Comrnlssloner Skop, as a result of 
the Confidential Evidentiary Hearing If you have any questlons please let me know 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20,2011 2:23 PM 
To: Lynn Fisher 
Cc: Keino Young; Carl Vinson 
Subject: Confidential DNs 05781-10 and 06974-10 

Lynn. 
P e r  the  information provided in DN 06730-1 I (see attachment t o  e-mail). 

Should confidential DNs 0578 1 - IO and 06974- 10 be returned t o  the  source (FPL) ? 
Thanks. 
Marguer i te  H. M c L e a n  
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